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J;nice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:51 AM

To: rta; elgene@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M0O0H73 / SGC3704J / DOA : 14.05.2018
Attachments: SGC3704) Log Card.pdf

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please revert to us on the MV urgently.
Thank you.

Regards,

“Thard Ang | Specialist, Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: richard.anghs@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

GLOBAL INSURANCE
#1 e
' N4 CONSECUTIVE YEAR

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Isabelle [mailto:isabelle@lbs-auto.com]

Sant: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:26 PM

» -. chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas
<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; ONG Birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard
<richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@Ibs-auto.com>

Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOH73 / SGC3704) / DOA : 14.05.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler
within 48 hours.

Regards,
Belle



LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently
delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

o any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
. apanies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Qwner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
(ntended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registraticn Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle rea

whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 May 2018
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Singapore NRIC
B8725C

SGC3704)

No

18 May 2018
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 M
Silver

2005
4G18GX0875
JMYSNCS3A6U002854
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$11.66600

13 Jan 2006
13Jan 2006

1

$12.833.00

Forfeited

$0.00

12 Jan 2021

A-Car (1600cc & below}
5

$28,317.00

$15,011.00

$15,011.00



5/23/2018 Used mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

r

Posted: 20-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $26,800 $6,740 [yr 15-May-2007 1,584 cc 137,000 km Sedan
Sports (COE till 05/2022)

Drive Away From $3000 Onwards! $485 Low Monthly Instalment, Bank/In House Loan Available, "One Year In House Warranty!" With Official
Warranty Certificate (Peace Of Mind), Fully Refurbished, New Paint...

Carway
Posted: 20-May-2018  Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $37,800 $7,690 [yr 21-Apr-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan
(COE till 04/2023)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now B...

Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $34,888 $7,470 Jyr 22-Jan-2008 1,499 cc 108,000 km Sedan
(COE till 01/2023)

2 Years Warranty On Engine And Gearbox! Down Payment $2000! 100% Loan Approval! Bank And In House Loan Available! Low Down Payment
Available! No Gimmicks! Trade In Welcome! Priced Lowest In The Market...

JDM Cars
Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Sell to direct buyers at the price you want!
Make the choice to sell only if the price meets your expectations. Contact our agents to find out how to list on consignment,

Find out more!

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $23,800 $6,220 [yr 21-Mar-2007 1,584 cc 170,234 km Sedan
Sports (COE till 03/2022)

Replaced. 100% Accident Free. Owner Consignment. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $51,800 $6,070 /yr 05-Dec-2006 1,584 cc 190,887 km Sedan
(COE till 12/2026)

Low Depreciation, Only $6.4k Per Year, Original Paintwork, Well Maintained. One Owner Only,

Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $26,800 $6,830 fyr 26-Apr-2007 1,584 cc 146,690 km Sedan
Sports (COE till 04/2022)

One Year In House Warranty! From $3000 Drive Away, Able To Try Full Loan, With Official Warranty Certificate For Peace Of Mind, Our Company
Renew Cars Based On Car Condition Not On Ownership, Fully Re..,

Carway
Posted: 18-May-2018 Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $34,800 $6,960 /fyr 05-May-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

$0 Driveaway And $0 Down Payment Available,No Worries About Down Payment,Bank And In House Loan Available,Low Interest Rate,Low Down
Payment Or No Down Payment Available,High Trade In,Fast And Easy Ap...

Posted: 18-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $30,800 $6,160 /yr 20-May-2008 1,584 cc - Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Well Maintain By Owner, Low Depreciation, Best For Short Term Usage, No Repair Needed. Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By
Appointment Only,

Posted: 18-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $39,000 $7,800 fyr 16-May-2008 1,499 cc 111,857 km Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Regularly Service By Cycle & Carriage, Original Low Mileage, Original Paintwork Since Day 1, Carplate Number Will Not Go Along With The Car.

Posted: 18-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

tsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $21,900 $8,370 [yr 03-Jan-2006 1,584 cc - Sedan

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=10&MOD=mitsubishi&MMO=Lancer&RPG=20&VEH=08AVL =2

High Loan Available With Low Monthly Instalment And Zero Risk, High Paper Value! Low Mileage Clocked Of 15500km Annually. Wear And Tear Parts

Available

Available

Available

Available
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Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

| DIRECT CR/NER |

Available

2/3



